EDITOR: Steve Rosenberg June 2023 <u>www.sfvregionvcca.com</u>

Back again at our home, Balboa Sports center.

Upcoming Club BBQ will be on August 20th **at the** Los Encinos State Historic
Park 16756 Moorpark St, Encino.
Again, the region will be picking up the tab More details to come.

All Cal 2023 Was a success. There were about 80 in attendance. Those that paid and could not attend were sent full refunds. My goal was not to try and make it a profit event but not a loss. Final numbers are not in BUT I am confident that we made a small profit.

Sad news One of our newest members died ... Scott Ross. Some of us had the pleasure of meeting him last summer at our outside meeting in the park. He brought his '61 Impala fuel injected car for us to see.

SFV Region Meeting Minutes Thursday April 6, 2023 -- there was no May meeting.

Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by acting director, Steve Rosenberg

Those in attendance were: Kevin Enns, Larry Pearson, Carolyn Ragan, Barry Goldsmith, Steve Halloway, Dave Valentine, Normon Guimond, and Steve Rosenberg. Eight members total, no guests

Normon Gurmond motioned to approve minutes, Steve Halloway made second motion. Minutes were unanimously approved.

Steve R, read off the Treasurer's Report. Larry Pearson motioned to approve, Carolyn Ragan made the second motion. Treasurer's Report was unanimously approved.

Committee reports / car show: All-Cal Show – as of April 6th., there are now 54 people registered. The cost is \$96 per person without judging.

Discussion was held on upcoming 2023 SFV Region Car Show to once again be held at Community Chevrolet on Sunday November 12th. A discussion was had about raising the enrty fee for the show. We decided to keep the entry fees the same for one more year as there will only be one meal ticket per entry instead of two as in years past. Also had a discussion about adding a new category for the show – Modified.

New Communications: The SFV Region's April meeting marked the first time that we were back in our old meeting room at Balboa Sports Park since the COVID Pandemic – OVER THREE YEARS! It was good to be back.

Round table discussions on upcoming events and things we've done with our cars since last month.

No old business was discussed New business – No new business to discuss. No meeting in May as All-Cal 2023 takes place the next day.

Badge Fines: 0

Door prizes: Larry Pearson – Elmers Glue. Normon Gurmond – Stop Leak. Steve Rosenberg – Tire Inflator Gage. Meeting adjourned at 8:20, first motion by Barry Goldsmith, second by Kevin Enns.

Respectfully Submitted Kevin Enns

Reprinted with permission, The Filling Station
What year was Chevrolet's iconic
advertising theme song "See the USA in
your Chevrolet" released?

Chevrolet Trivia

What was the first year Chevrolet put the radiator cap under the hood?

Look for the answer at the bottom of this newsletter

Chevrolet Trivia

What year did "Knee-Action" independent front suspension debut on Chevrolet passenger cars?

Chevy trivia What was the first vehicle Chevy shipped vertically?



All Cal 1st venue, the Stagecoach Inn



When the young mechanics ask you how you did tuning before laptops, show them this!



From The Bow Tie Bulletin

Jersey Lakeland Region

When cannibals ate a missionary, they got a taste of religion

If you jumped off the bridge in Paris, you'd be in Seine.

Two fish swim into a concrete wall. One turns to the other and says 'Dam!'

I never thought orthopedic shoes would really work for me. But I stand corrected.

Once upon a time there was a king who was only 12 inches tall. He was a terrible king but he made a great ruler



A naked 1970 El Camino

Chevrolet Trivia Answer

Sung by TV's Dinah Shore, the song debuted in 1951. Chevrolet's advertising theme song blended salesmanship and patriotism in a formula that would mark the brand's advertising for decades.

Chevrolet Trivia Answer

The 1935 Master series was the first Chevrolet to have the radiator cap under the hood. It was replaced by a decorative chrome ornament. By 1937, all Chevrolet cars & trucks had the radiator fill hidden from view under the hood.

Chevrolet Trivia Answer

"Knee-Action" independent front suspension debuted in 1934 on the Chevrolet Master Series passenger cars and Pontiacs as well.

Trivia answer: The Chevy Vega was shipped vertically as a cost savings. This allowed them to fit 30 cars per vehicle rather than the traditional 15.

There was no newsletter in May, but members did have birthday's and there were no anniversaries

May Birthday's...

Fred Bell 9th Hill Lewinson 13th Andy Spilkoman 28th

June Birthday's

Verena Herzog-Mollayan	2^{nd}
Marisol Delgagdo	5 th
Linda Goldsmith	5 th
Elizabeth Ross	7 th
Larry Pearson	15 th

Anniversaries

Kerri & Dave Duncan 18th Terri & Brentt Davis 21th Verene & Girard Mollavan 21th

Make the day special!!!!!

Next meeting @ Balboa Storts Center

17015 Burbank Blvd, Encino, CA 91316

Thursday, June 1st

7:00 -8:30 PM